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Summary 

• 165 acres (67 hectares) 

• Havering Country Park was part of the estate of the medieval Royal Palace of 
Havering. Lots of Kings and Queens stayed there. 

• There are many specimen trees from the 19th century, including an impressive 
avenue of 100 Wellingtonia trees. 

• In the 20th century much of the park had ‘Plotlands’ bungalows on it. These were 
demolished in the 1970s so that nature could be restored and Havering Country Park 
created. 

History 

• There is evidence of Roman remains  - coins found suggest the existence of a Roman 
villa. 

• Havering Country Park was part of the estate of the medieval Royal Palace of 
Havering. 

• After he successfully invaded Britain with his Norman army at the Battle of Hastings 
in 1066, William the Conqueror decided to keep the manor of Havering for himself.  

• The palace received many royal visits over the years. 

• Henry II’s and Henry III’s records frequently refer to building repairs and 
maintenance of the park, including the construction of a bath for the king in 1215.  

• Henry II visited at least 20 times between 1222 and 1272. He made lots of 
improvements, including special glass windows fitted in the Queen’s chamber in 1251, 
which was a luxury at the time. 

• Edward III visited the manor more often than any other monarch. 

Havering Country Park  |  Page  of 2 5



•  Richard II came to Havering Palace after the suppression of the 1381 Peasants Revolt.  

• Henry IV and Henry VI also stayed there.  

• Henry VIII was reported to have hunted and entertained French hostages in 
Havering. Contemporary records declared that ‘the King lying there, did shoot, hunt 
and run with the hostages to their great joy’.  

• Catherine of Aragon, Anne Boleyn and Jane Seymour all held the manor of Havering 
while they were Henry VIII’s queens.  

• Elizabeth I frequently stayed at Havering Palace with her Privy Councillors. In 1588, 
on the eve of the Spanish Armada, the Earl of Leicester advised her to ‘withdraw 
yourself to your house at Havering’. 

• Charles I was the last monarch to stay at Havering, in 1638.   

• During the Civil War the Palace was abandoned and fell into ruin. A survey of the 
King’s property in 1650 described Havering Palace as ‘a confused heap of ruinous 
decayed buildings whose materials of lead, glass, brick, tile, timber and stone [were] 
valued at £480, this did not include the cost of salvaging them’.  
In 1764 only one part of the Palace walls remained, and by 1816 there was no trace of 
where it had stood. 

• In 1828 the McIntosh family bought the manor from the Crown and built a new grand 
house on the site of the old Palace.  

• They also made a park, gardens and pleasure grounds.  

• Leading up to the house was an avenue of Wellingtonia trees, which is still there and 
is the second largest plantation in the country. These trees, also known as Giant 
Sequoia, were very fashionable in the 19th century. They had only recently been 
discovered during the Californian Gold Rush of 1850,  and were named in honour of 
the Duke of Wellington.  

• In June 1909 an article in ‘The Gardeners Chronicle’ magazine described Havering 
Park. It described not only the 400 acre park but the gardens and large pleasure 
grounds where there was a wide variety of plants; ‘a striking novelty, especially for 
this part of Essex is a large portion set apart for the cultivation of the hardy Ericas’.  
The article makes special mention of the four vineries, extensive fruit garden, and 
numerous glass houses for plants including roses, carnations, ferns and 
rhododendrons. There was also a large conservatory against the house ‘in the centre 
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of which was a very fine plant of Kentia Bemoreana, fully 30 feet high, and many 
other fine Palms’.  

• After Charlotte McIntosh died in 1923, the mansion fell into disrepair and was 
demolished in 1925.  

• However, the majority of the trees planted by the family remain in Havering Park 
today, particularly close to the site of the former house. A length of high red brick 
boundary wall from the former walled garden also survives, as do traces of a stone 
platform or viewing terrace overlooking the view to the east from the west of the 
present church hall in Havering-atte-Bower. 

• The estate was split up, and part of it was sold in small one-acre portions for about 
£30. These became known as ‘Plotlands’ and ran along Wellingtonia Avenue and 
Pinewood Road.  

• Many of the plots were bought by East Enders as a welcome holiday home from life in 
London. They visited at weekends, at first staying in tents and then building 
bungalows. Some moved in permanently. The Plotlands were very popular. 

• Two of the bungalows still exist, and one is used as the Park Office.  

• In 1970 the Greater London Council organised a Compulsory Purchase Order to clear 
the Plotlands for a public park and restore the area to nature. Havering Country Park 
was opened in 1976.   

Landscape & Habitat 

• Open grassland 

• Dense woodland 

• Meadow 

Plants & Trees 

• Specimen trees, particularly close to the site of the demolished house. 

• The 19th century Wellingtonia avenue, which used to lead up to the house. Havering 
Park has the second largest plantation of Wellingtonia in England, totalling 100 trees. 
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What you might see 

• Ornamental trees planted in the 19th century 

• The 20th century ‘Plotlands’ bungalow that is now used as the Park Office. 

• The avenue of Wellingtonia trees which originally led up to the house, now 
demolished.  

• A length of high red brick boundary wall from the former walled garden. 

• Traces of a stone platform or viewing terrace overlooking the view to the east 
(located to the west of the present church hall in Havering-atte-Bower). 

Reading 

• https://londongardenstrust.org/conservation/inventory/site-record/?ID=HVG021 

• The Gardeners Chronicle, June 26th 1909, p408
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